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Town of Boxford DPW
WSE Project No. 2120644.A
October 30, 2014

Boxford Conservation Commission
7A Spofford Road
Boxford, MA 01921

Re:  Request for Certification of Compliance
Stiles Pond Dam Rehabilitation
DEP File #114-1163

Commissioners:

On behalf of the Town of Boxford DPW, Weston & Sampson Engineers, Inc., is hereby enclosing one (1)
copy and one (1) electronic version on CD of the Request for Certification of Compliance for the Stiles Pond
Dam Rehabilitation project (DEP File #114-1163). Also included are four (4) additional full sized copies of
the recently updated Record Drawings indicating the as-built conditions of the dam. As requested, the
updated Record Drawings indicate only the current topography and features of the site. The previous version
of the drawings included both the pre-rehabilitation contours and current contours to illustrate the changes
made. Note that the area covered by the Seepage Filter on the updated Record Drawings is larger than the
area indicated on the design plans. The size and location of this feature was adjusted in the field so as to
effectively manage seepage through the dam based on the actual site conditions encountered during
construction.

The Order of Conditions for the NOI for this project was issued by the Boxford Conservation Commission
on May 20, 2013. The project was substantially complete in August 28, 2014. Erosion control equipment
has been maintained by the Contractor throughout the duration of the project.

The following attached documents are being submitted to close-out the wetlands protection for the project
and to fulfill the requirements of the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act and the Boxford Conservation
Commission Order of Conditions:

Attachment A: Completed WPA Form 8A
Attachment B: Record Drawings
Attachment C: Order of Conditions

The project was completed in general accordance with the design plans and specifications submitted as
part of the Notice of Intent with the exception of the geometry of the seepage filter described above.
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If you have any questions regarding this submittal, please contact me, at (978) 532-1900.

Very truly yours,

WESTON & SAMPSON ENGINEERS, INC.

VU AT

Blake A. Martin
Vice President

Weston&Sampsong



